### February 2021

# Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

#### Calendar

#### **LEAGUES**

Tuesday Night 3D League 7:00 pm

Thursday Night 3D League 7:00 pm

Sunday Target League 3:00pm

UPCOMING EVENTS

Triple Crown 2nd Leg February 19<sup>th</sup> & February 20<sup>th</sup>

WSAA/Northwest Regional Shoot March 6<sup>th</sup> & March 7<sup>th</sup>

Next Board Meeting March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2021 7pm

## www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

**Cheyenne Field Archers** 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting

February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2021

Attendees: Charlie Hersch, Monica Mallon, Kent Ketterling, Greg Wooden, Jim Mallon, Myron Reed, Neal Perkins, Kelly Thornbury, Dan Conrad, Judy Wooden, Mike Woodworth (Woody).

Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Board President, Charlie Hersch.

Minutes from the January meeting were reviewed and discussed. Motion was made by Neal Perkins to accept the minutes, second by Dan Conrad.

Treasurer's Report was presented by Board Treasurer, Monica Mallon. Report was reviewed and discussed. A couple of corrections were made to some of the descriptions on the report. Net income: \$6,863.79. Motion to approve with corrections was made by Neal Perkins, second by Dan Conrad.

OLD BUSINESS:

Monica received the clubs personal property tax assessment from Laramie County. No additions were needed. Charlie will sign and return.

Triple Crown – Monica and Neal will determine what buckles are needed from the reports in the database and will get them ordered. A suggestion was made to create a Facebook event to allow others to send invitations to their friends on Facebook. Dan Conrad will create that event.

Wyoming State Shoot – March 6<sup>th</sup> and 7th, times are: Saturday-9:00am, 12:00pm, and 3:00pm. Sunday-8:00am and 11:00am. This is a blue face shoot, Bill is bringing the targets. We received the signed contract and a check for \$200.00. A list of all NFAA classes is on the website. Neal suggested we have our database prepared for the shoot in the event Bill is unable to attend due to weather, etc.

#### NEW BUSINESS:

Greg was contacted by the Latch Key Kids Summer program to see if the club would be interested in holding a class again this year. It was discussed and agreed that we would be available one day during the program. The program runs from June 8<sup>th</sup> thru the first week in August. We will offer June 8 through the 11<sup>th</sup>, June 14<sup>th</sup> through the 18<sup>th</sup>, or June 21<sup>st</sup> through the 23<sup>rd</sup> as options. The head of the program can choose one date from those options. Once we have the date, we will ask for volunteers. Greg will follow up with the program leader.

RMAA – They need to contact the Game and Fish and pay \$100 to reserve their spot at Curt Gowdy for the shoot. Dan will follow up with Jeremiah. As host of the shoot, we are responsible to provide insurance so will need to contact our insurance with the date of the event. Targets are ready and housed in the Conex building.

Inventory of 3D targets and cores – We will schedule a date at our next meeting.

Sunday Target Leagues – The league will start up again beginning Sunday, February 14<sup>th</sup> at 3:00pm. Cost is \$3.00 and children shoot free. The club will have members available to assist anyone that needs assistance or has questions.

Vegas Shoot – Kelly has not received any update as to whether it will be held or not. Could possibly be held as a virtual event.

Volunteers are needed for both the Triple Crown in February and March and the State Shoot in March. We need timing officials, line judges, and someone available to settle scoring issues. Contact Greg Wooden for information.

We will hold a raffle at the two remaining legs of the Triple Crown and give away some of the items donated to the club by Sportsmans Warehouse.

Motion to adjourn was made by Neal Perkins, second Dan Conrad.

Adjourned at 8:10.

Respectfully Submitted,

Judy Wooden

**CFA Board Secretary** 



President	Next Board Meeting	<b>Board Members</b>
Charlie Hersch	March 8, 2021	Dan Conrad
	7:00pm	Kent Ketterling
Vice President	•	Jim Mallon
Greg Wooden		Kelly Thornbury
<u>Secretary</u> Judy Wooden	-	Matt Rusk
		<u>Alternates</u>
<u>Treasurer</u>		Neal Perkins
Monica Mallon	166 Members	Myron Reed

Cheyenne Field Archers P.O. Box 20790 Cheyenne, WY 82007 We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com